No. RK/ FCA/ (Y] 9 /

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated J/Nagar, the/ \ @'M - 20 2/ 2

From : D.F.0. Jogindernagar To : C.C.F. Mand..

Subject : Diversion of 4.9069 ha of forest land in favour of Mis Cliff
Finvest Private Limited 1-41 DFL Industrial area Phase-1
Faridabad, Haryana for the construction of Thaltukhod
stage:l SHEP (5.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of
Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP. (online no.

] FP/HP / HYD / 25572 / 2017)
“Memo :

Kindly refer to your office memo No. FCA/(J/Nagar)/ 50 dated
04-04-2022, on the subject cited above.
2. The calculation sheet of NPV has been revised as per current
rates and uploaded online Part-II in additional information. The same has been

enclosed herewith in triplicate.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of

the proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly obtained from the competent authority

please.

Encl: As above. Divisional Forest Officer
Jogindernagar Forest Divisi

- Jogindernagar

A



